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Chris Steller

From: Mike Opatz <MOpatz@maplegrovemn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:45 PM
To: reports
Cc: Mike Opatz; Chris Steller
Subject: FW: Transit COVID Funding Mandated Report: 2021 Minn. Laws  - Maple Grove 2022 

response
Attachments: Maple Grove ARP Grant Agreement SG-2022-007 - fully signed.pdf; MTS Subrecipient 

Invoice Maple Grove ARP Request for Funds No 1 and Final.pdf; grant summary Maple 
Grove ARP Request for Funds No 1 and Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This email is a copy for the Legislative Reference Library per the email on the bottom.  Thank you. 
 
Mike Opatz 
City of Maple Grove 
 

From: Mike Opatz <MOpatz@maplegrovemn.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:40 PM 
To: scottd@senate.mn; sen.john.jasinski@senate.mn; rep.frank.hornstein@house.mn.gov; 
rep.john.petersburg@house.mn.gov 
Cc: Mike Opatz <MOpatz@maplegrovemn.gov>; Heidi Nelson <hnelson@maplegrovemn.gov> 
Subject: Transit COVID Funding Mandated Report: 2021 Minn. Laws - Maple Grove 2022 response 
 
Sen. Dibble, Sen. Jasinski, Rep. Hornstein, and Rep. Petersburg, 
 
Per Minnesota state law, the City of Maple Grove is required to report to you on annual basis the amount of federal 
COVID related funding spent on Maple Grove Transit.  This email and attachments satisfies that requirement of law: 
 

 2021 Minn. Laws 1st Spl. Sess. Chap. 5 Art. 4 Sec. 129(b)2021 Minn. Laws 1st Spl. Sess. Chap. 5 Art. 4 Sec. 129(b) 
 
Through Metropolitan Council agreement number SG-2022-007, the City of Maple Grove received $1,679,435 of 
“American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP) - Section 5307 Operating Assistance” funds in CY 2022.  The first attachment is 
the agreement.  The second attachment is the request for funds invoice cover sheet.  The last attachment details how 
the federal grant funds were spent.   
 
The following is the section of the state law requiring this report: 
 

 Sec. 129. FEDERAL FUNDS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS; REPLACEMENT SERVICE PROVIDERS. 
(a) For purposes of this section, "federal funds" means any funding received by the Metropolitan Council, and allocated to 
replacement service providers under Minnesota Statutes, section 473.388, from the federal government pursuant to any 
federal law, rule, grant, or loan relating to the infectious disease known as COVID-19. This includes but is not limited to the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Public Law 116-136. 

(b) Replacement service providers must report all expenditures of federal funds to the chairs and ranking minority members 
of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over transportation finance and policy by February 15, 2022, and annually 
thereafter until all federal funds are expended. The report must include the total amount of each expenditure, the purpose 
of each expenditure, and any additional information necessary to properly document each expenditure. 
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Per the email below, a copy of this email will be forwarded to:  reports@lrl.mn.gov . 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter or would like additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Mike Opatz 
Transit Administrator 
mopatz@maplegrovemn.gov 
 
763-494-6005 
www.maplegrovetransit.org 
 

 

     
 

From: reports@lrl.mn.gov <reports@lrl.mn.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: Mike Opatz <MOpatz@maplegrovemn.gov> 
Subject: Mandated Report Request: 2021 Minn. Laws 1st Spl. Sess. Chap. 5 Art. 4 Sec. 129(b)2021 Minn. Laws 1st Spl. 
Sess. Chap. 5 Art. 4 Sec. 129(b) 
 

FIRST REQUEST 

To: Mike Opatz 
City of Maple Grove 
Transit Administrator 
12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway 
Maple Grove, MN 55639 

According to our records, the following legislation mandated your agency to produce a report: 

Cite: 2021 Minn. Laws 1st Spl. Sess. Chap. 5 Art. 4 Sec. 129(b)  
Topic: Report on all expenditures of federal funds by transit replacement service providers, including the total amount 
of each expenditure, the purpose of each expenditure, and any additional information necessary to properly document 
each expenditure.  
Due date: February 15, 2023  
Date of last publication: 2022  

Note: Thank you for sending this report last year. Reports are due annually on February 15 until all federal funds are 
expended. Will you be publishing another report? 

When the report is completed, you are required by statute to send two print copies and an electronic version to the 
Legislative Reference Library (MS 3.195; MS 3.302). If the report is posted on the web, the electronic requirement is 
fulfilled. Please reply with the URL of the electronic version.  
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Legislative Reference Library 
Attn: Acquisitions Dept. 
645 State Office Building 
St. Paul, MN 55155-1050  

Electronic version to: reports@lrl.mn.gov  

If you believe that the report has already been submitted, please reply with the title of the document so that we can 
reconcile your information with our database.  

Thank you for your help. If you have questions, please contact Chris Steller (651-296-0586), chriss@lrl.mn.gov.  

Sincerely, 
Elizabeth Lincoln, Director 
Minnesota Legislative Reference Library  



Maple Grove Transit - ARP Grant Summary Reimbursement Request

Item Date Amount

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Oct-20 62,843.02$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Nov-20 56,628.04$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Dec-20 62,329.36$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Jan-21 69,945.92$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Feb-21 65,487.75$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Mar-21 75,508.47$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Apr-21 77,953.54$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS May-21 72,220.57$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Jun-21 78,107.91$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Jul-21 79,119.01$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Aug-21 78,229.53$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Sep-21 71,236.85$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Oct-21 75,860.53$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Nov-21 75,133.38$                         

MY RIDE contracted service with MPS Dec-21 80,644.71$                         

Express bus service contracted with Metro Transit Aug-21 105,671.16$                       

Express bus service contracted with Metro Transit Sep-21 118,220.22$                       

Express bus service contracted with Metro Transit Oct-21 118,201.79$                       

Express bus service contracted with Metro Transit Nov-21 105,685.49$                       

Express bus service contracted with Metro Transit Dec-21 97,936.05$                         
Project Restoration Pay App 1 - curb connections project Oct-21 62,407.40$                         

Total 1,689,370.70$                   

Grant 1,679,435.00$                   



Note: Revised 1/6/2020

Supercedes all previous versions

Remit to:  

Address:  

Federal Grant No.:   MN-2021-030 Met Council Contract No.:  SG-2022-007

Grant period:  January 20, 2020 to December 31, 2023 Is this the FINAL invoice?  Yes x No

Invoice #   1 Dates covered by invoice:  January 20, 2020 to December 31, 2023

         Amount of Reimbursement :

Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________________ Date: _________________Mike Opatz    Date:  07/20/2022

City of Maple Grove

12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway

Maple Grove, MN 55369

Income recognized 

year to date

Approved Budget Expense 

Category*

EXPENSE

INCOME

Expenses incurred 

this period

Federal ARP - Operating

Local Match - N/A

Advertising Revenue

Unrecognized 

income

Year to Date Actual

 $         1,679,435.00 

 $         1,679,435.00  $         1,679,435.00 

Total Expenditures

etc. 

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

 $               1,679,435.00 

 $                                 -   

 $               1,679,435.00 

Approved Budget 

Amount 

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

Balance Remaining

$1,679,435

Advertising Revenue

1,679,435.00$          

Subrecipient Invoice

1,679,435.00$                

Total Income

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

 $                            -   

1,679,435.00$         -$                           

Income Sources

Approved Income 

budget

Income recognized 

this period

 $         1,679,435.00 

Attach itemized detail and copies of receipts for all non-recurring expenditures

 $                            -   

Operating 

 $                            -   

 $         1,679,435.00 

 $               1,679,435.00  $         1,679,435.00  $                            -   

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

Certification:  I certify the expenditures reflected in this invoice are true and correct and have been made for the purpose of and in 

accordance with applicable terms and conditions of the award.  I have examined the expenditures reflected on this bill and determined 

that each reflects a reasonable price based on market prices offered by the vendors to the general public.  Appropriate documentation 

to support these authorized expenditures is on file and available for review.  These expenditures are not reimbursable from other 

sources and have not been previously claimed.

I further certify the sufficient use of local funds as match for the total expenditures requested.  Appropriate documentation to support 

the use of local funds as match is available for review as required under the terms and conditions of this grant award.  (Financial 

Report to be provided Quarterly)

-$                         

Amount of Reimbursement (Federal) 1,679,435.00$          

___________________________

7/20/2022, MTS Subrecipient Invoice Maple Grove ARP Request for Funds No 1 and Final, Invoice



* Copies of invoices/backup documentation for all expenses should be included as attachments to this invoice.  

___________________________

7/20/2022, MTS Subrecipient Invoice Maple Grove ARP Request for Funds No 1 and Final, Invoice

































Jul 7, 2022
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